# Adakou Alognon

#### aadakou@yahoo.com

+1 404 454 5486

Compassionate Intensive Case Nurse with 8+ years of experience tending to the facility's most disadvantaged. Cares for patient throughout treatment and recovery, meeting needs, and promoting awareness and resolution of conditions are devoted healthcare professionals supporting total health. Safe practice has always been a priority in my career.

# Work Experience

#### RN on Medical Intensive Unit (MICU)

Piedmont hospital - Stockbridge, GA February 2022 to May 2022

#### RN on MICU, CVICU, SICU (trauma)

Atlanta Medical Center - Atlanta, GA September 2021 to February 2022

# RN on Surgical Intensive Care Unit (SICU)

Wellstar Hospital - Austell, GA March 2021 to September 2021

# RN on Surgical Intensive Care Level One Trauma Unit (SICU)

Grady healthcare system - Atlanta, GA August 2018 to March 2021

#### **Staff Registered Nurse**

Emory University Hospital - Atlanta, GA August 2015 to August 2018

#### RN and Charge Nurse on Oncology floor

- · Chemotherapy certified
- · Document data related to patients' care including assessment result, interventions, medication, patient responses, or treatment changes
- · Manage patient's pain relief and sedation responses by providing pharmacologic and non-pharmacologic interventions,
- · Monitoring patient's responses and changing care plans accordingly
- · Administer blood and blood product transfusion or intravenous (chemotherapy), monitoring patients for adverse reactions
- $\cdot$  Assess urgent and emergent health conditions using both physiologically and technologically derived data

#### **RN on Tele-neuro Floor**

Wellstar Hospital - Austell, GA May 2014 to September 2015

 $\cdot$  Evaluate patients' symptoms and put them in the contest of their disease

 $\cdot$  Care for patients who require special monitoring, including those released from ICU

#### RN on Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU)

Grady healthcare system - Atlanta, GA July 2013 to March 2014

# **Assistant Manager**

Auto Zone - Atlanta, GA January 2009 to December 2013

- · Helped consumers with general promotions in store and all store products
- · Supervised five employees
- · Responsible for handling all cash register duties
- · Understood all the responsibilities at workplace including safety
- · Handled all the complaints from customers with sensitivity

Sunrise Community Inc - Tallahassee, FL January 2007 to December 2009

Tech for mentally challenge Adults

# **ICU Registered Nurse**

Assessed and coordinated patient's discharge planning needs with healthcare team members. Liaised between patient's and Doctor's, completing comprehensive assessment, and recording medical information to achieve recovery goals

Key Achievements

- · Give compassionate care to critical patients suffering from medical and traumatic conditions
- Completed with rigorous standards of service delivering exceptional service to patients, physicians, guests, and coworkers.
- Developed critical thinking and analytical skills applicable across the entire nursing field.
- Proactively learned new procedures and testament protocols.
- Educate families about patient conditions and provide support as needed.

## Education

# **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Clayton State University - Morrow, GA May 2013

# **Associate of Science in Biology**

Tallahassee Community College - Tallahassee, FL May 2007

#### Skills

- · Ability to follow rules and protocols
- · Patient monitoring
- · Astute observation skills

- Critical thinking
- Procedural assistance
- Diagnostic assessment
- Judgment and Decision Making
- Time management and documentation
- Patient's and patient family education
- Work with point of-care equipment

# Certifications and Licenses

# **BLS Certification**

**RN License** 

**ACLS Certification** 

**CPR Certification**